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1

 寄件者: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND
寄件日期: 2025年03月11日星期二 12:13
收件者:
副本:
主旨: 轉寄: Planning Application No. A/TM-LTYY/482
附件: Reply Department's comments.pdf; Plans (1).pdf

 
 
From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 11:16 AM 
To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Fw: Planning Application No. A/TM-LTYY/482 
 

 
From: pang hingyeun 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 2:03 PM 
To: Steven Kang Shun MA/PLAND  tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Planning Application No. A/TM-LTYY/482 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please find the enclosed documents for reply department's comments. 
This email replaces the submission made on 7 March 2025. 
Thank You ! 
 
Regards, 
H.Y.Pang   
 
 
 
從 Outlook 傳送 
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We reply to PlanD' s Comments

1. The factory or warehouse has not been in operation for 10 years. Due to the
factory being inactive for a long time, the building has fallen into disrepair.
Therefore,  we  hope  to  not  only  transfer  the  relevant  short  term  waiver
application but also to apply to the Lands Department for the reconstruction of
the structure.

2. We are limited to repairing private cars, so, the entry and exit of the premises
are redtricted to private cars only.

3. The  vehicles  are  mobile  since  we  are  a  repair  workshop,  and  there  is  no
specific parking location and no loading and unloading area.

4. The canopy near the entrance of the application site on Wong Kong Wai Road
is only used for sheltering from the sun and rain, and has no other purpose. Our
application does not include this canopy, so if approved, we will remove it.

5. We  do  not  have  fixed  parking  spaces  at  our  application  location,  and  the
maximum number of cars that require maintenance is only four. Most of the
time,  there  is  just  one  or  two  cars,  and  we  do  not  need  any  loading  and
unloading spaces.

6. We have three car mechanics and one clerk, making a total of four employees. 

We reply to TD's comments

a. We will seek comments from relevant authorities and local stakeholders should
be sought.

b. We will seek comments from the lot owners and relevant stakeholders for 
granting permission to access to the proposed site.

c. We will reserve enough space within the venue for vehicle movement. Outside 
vehicles must make a reservation to enter the premises, ensuring that vehicles 
do not line up outside. We will also assign staff to manage vehicle entry and 
exit to ensure that vehicles do not enter from the wrong direction onto the local
roads and Wong Kong Wai Road.

d. The vehicles are mobile since we are a repair workshop, and there is no 
specific parking location or parking space or no loading/unloading bays.

e. Please refer to the routing plan.
f. We do not need to make any modifications of existing vehicles run-in/run-out 

at the public footpath.



We reply to Lands Department Comments

1. We clearly understand that if a building is to be constructed at the application
site, approval from the Lands Department must be obtained. However, when
we purchased the land, the building already existed and had been there for a
long time.

2. We purchased the application site in 2015, and later, due to a family dispute in
2020, the land lot  1150 RP was subdivided into two parts.  At the time we
purchased the land,  the  metal  manufacturing factory was no longer  in  use.
However, we did not address the issue related to Short Term Waiver No. 560,
which has led to the delay until now. We understand that Short Term Waiver
No. 560 is located at Lot 1150 RP, and if necessary, we can restore the lot to
1150 RP.

3. If your office requires us to demolish any excess areas, we can arrange for that
at any time, but we hope you will provide clear instructions on the specific
locations.

4. According to our understanding, the building within the application site does
not occupy any government land.

5. We clearly understand that the entrances and exits involve private land and
government land. If necessary, we will seek the consent and approval of the
responsible parties. 
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Previous s.16 Applications Covering the Application Site 
 

Rejected Applications 

 

 

Application No. 

 

Development(s)/ 

Use(s) 

  

Date of 

Consideration 

(RNTPC) 

Rejected 

Reasons 

1.  A/TM-LTYY/304 

Proposed Temporary Industrial Use 

(Food Processing Factory)  

for a Period of 3 Years 

12.8.2016 (1) to (3) 

2.  A/TM-LTYY/364 

Proposed House and Minor Relaxation 

of Plot Ratio and Building Height 

Restrictions 

1.2.2019 (4) 

 

Rejection Reasons 

(1) Not in line with the planning intentions of “Residential (Group C)” and “Residential 

(Group D)” zones. 

(2) Adverse water quality and traffic impacts. 

(3) Setting of an undesirable precedent for similar applications. 

(4) No strong planning justification. 
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A/TM-LTYY/482A 

 

Government Departments’ General Comments 
 

1. Traffic 

 

(a) Comment of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):  

 

 No comment on the application from traffic engineering viewpoint.  

 

 Advisory comments are at Appendix IV. 

 

(b) Comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 

Department (CHE/NTW, HyD):  

 

 No comments on the application from highways maintenance viewpoint.  

 

 Advisory comments are at Appendix IV. 

 

2. Environment   

 

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):  

 

 Provided that the proposed temporary use will not involve heavy vehicles and in view 

of the surrounding environment, he has no objection to the planning application.  

 

 Advisory comments as detailed in Appendix IV. 

 

3. Drainage   

 

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN, 

DSD):  

 

 No objection to the application from public drainage viewpoint. 

 

 Should the application be approved, a condition should be included to require the 

applicant to submit and implement a drainage proposal for the application site (the 

Site) to ensure that it will not cause adverse drainage impact to the adjacent area. The 

drainage system should be properly maintained at all times during the planning 

approval period and rectify if they are found inadequate/ineffective during operation. 

 

 Advisory comments are at Appendix IV. 
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4. Fire Safety  

 

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):  

 

 No objection in-principle to the application subject to fire service installations and 

water supplies for firefighting being provided to the satisfaction of the D of FS. 

 

 Advisory comments are at Appendix IV. 

 

5. Building Matters  

 

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department 

(CBS/NTW, BD): 

 

 No objection to the application. 

 

 Advisory comments are at Appendix IV. 

 

6.    Landscape 

 

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department 

(CTP/UD&L, PlanD): 

 

       With reference to the aerial photos in 2023 and site photo record dated 26.11.2024, the  Site 

falls into a non-sensitive area zoned “Residential (Group C)” and “Residential (Group D)”.  

The Site is already developed and occupied by a structure.  Since the Site is already 

developed and no existing trees/significant landscape resources are observed within the 

Site, significant landscape impact arising from the application is not anticipated.   

 

7.    Other Departments 

 

The following government departments have no objection to/no comment on the 

application:  

 

 Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD); 

 Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department 

(PM(W),CEDD); 

 Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services (DEMS);  

 Commissioner of Police (C of P); and 

 District Officer (Tuen Mun), Home Affairs Department (DO(TM), HAD). 
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A/TM-LTYY/482A 

 

Recommended Advisory Clauses 

 

(a) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the applied 

uses at the application site (the Site):  

 

(b) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Tuen Mun, Lands Department 

(DLO/TM, LandsD) that: 

 

(i) notwithstanding that planning permission may be given by the Town Planning 

Board, there is no guarantee that the existing Short Term Waiver (“STW”) will 

be allowed to continue till the expiry date.  If necessary, the Government may 

terminate the subject STW subject to such terms and conditions as may be 

necessary and appropriate; and 

 

(ii) if the planning application is approved, the owner(s) for Lots 1150 S.B and 1150 

RP in D.D.130 (“the Lots”) shall apply to DLO/TM, LandsD for a cancellation-

and-re-issue of the STW (“The Application”) to permit the structures erected 

within the Lots.  The Application will be considered by the Government in its 

capacity as a landlord and there is no guarantee that it will be approved. The 

application, if approved, will be subject to such terms and conditions including 

the payment of waiver fee and administrative fee as considered appropriate by 

LandsD.  In addition, LandsD reserves the right to take enforcement action 

against the Lots owner(s)/applicant for any breach of the lease conditions, 

including the breaches already in existence or to be detected at any point of time 

in future and land control action for any unlawful occupation of Government 

land.  Besides, given the proposed use is temporary in nature, only application 

for erection of temporary structure(s) will be considered;  

 

(c) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that:  

 

(i) as the local access road between the Site and Wong Kong Wai Road is not a 

public road or footpath managed by the Transport Department (TD), comments 

from relevant authorities and local stakeholders should be sought; 

 

(ii) it is noted that the vehicles entering the Site will route through the local access 

road which partially falls within the private lot 1150 S.A RP.  As that location is 

not a public road or footpath managed by TD, any right-of-way of the Site is not 

guaranteed.  The applicant is required to seek comment from the lot owners and 

relevant stakeholders for granting permission to access to the Site; and 

 

(iii) sufficient vehicle manoeuvring space should be reserved within the Site. Please 

ensure that no queuing and/or waiting of motor vehicles from the Site onto the 

local access road and Wong Kong Wai Road would occur and no motor vehicles 

shall be permitted to reverse into and out of the Site onto the local access road 

and Wong Kong Wai Road;  
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(d) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways 

Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that:  

 

(i) the vehicular access arrangements should be commented by TD; 

 

(ii) adequate drainage measures shall be provided to prevent surface water running 

from the Site to the nearby public roads and drains; and  

 

(iii) HyD shall not be responsible for the maintenance of any access connecting 

between the Site and Wong Kong Wai Road.  Presumably, the relevant 

departments will provide their comments to the applicant, if any;  

 

(e) to follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the latest “Code of 

Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open Storage 

Sites” issued by the Environmental Protection Department; 

 

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services 

Department (CE/MN, DSD) that  

 

(i) no public storm water manhole and pipes are in the vicinity of the Site. The 

applicant should construct and maintain the proposed drainage works whether 

within or outside the lot boundary by lot owner at their own expense;  

 

(g) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that : 

 

(i) in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations 

(FSIs) are anticipated to be required. Therefore, the applicant is advised to 

submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed FSIs to the Fire 

Services Department for approval. In addition, the applicant should also be 

advised on the following points: 

 

(a) the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions 

and nature of occupancy; and  

 

(b) the location of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly 

marked on the layout plans; and 

 

(ii) if the proposed structures are required to comply with the Buildings Ordinance 

(BO) (Cap. 123), detailed fires services requirements will be formulated upon 

receipt of formal submission of general building plans; and 

 

(h) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings  

Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that: 
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(i) there is no record of approval by the Building Authority (BA) for any structures 

at the Site; 

 

(ii) in this application, a new structure is noted.  Before any new building works are 

to be carried out on the Site, the prior approval and consent of the BA should be 

obtained, otherwise they are unauthorised building works (UBWs). An 

Authorized Person should be appointed as the co-ordinator for the proposed 

buildings works in accordance with the BO; 

 

(iii) in connection with (ii) above, the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining 

access thereto from a street and emergency vehicular access in accordance with 

Regulations 5 and 41D of the Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) 

respectively; 

 

(iv) if the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide, its 

permitted development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of 

B(P)R at the building plan submission stage; and  

 

(v) the applicant’s attention is drawn to the following points:  

 

(i) if any existing structures are erected on leased land without approval of 

BD (not being a New Territories Exempted House), they are unauthorised 

under BO and should not be designated for any approved use under the 

captioned application; 

 

(ii) for UBWs erected on the leased land, including the existing structures 

under the application, enforcement action may be taken by the BA to effect 

their removal in accordance with BD’s enforcement policy against UBWs 

as and when necessary. The granting of any planning approval should not 

be construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBWs on 

the Site under BO; and  

 

(iii) detailed comments under BO to be provided during building plans 

submission. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


